
COPY 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

WILLIAM 0. STRAITON, Governor 

DEPA RTM ENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 


DIVISION OF HOSPITALS AND CHRONIC ILLNESS 


SPRINGFIELD 


412 E. 47th street 	 Chicago 15, Illinois 

ACTIVITIES: 
October 21, 1957 

CANCER 

Diagnostic Clinics 


TiSJue Diagnosis 


DIABETES DETECTION 	 TO: Drs. Sprie~el, Shimber~, and Roth 


FROM: Leonidas H. Berry, M.D., Coordinator - Narcotics 

HEART DISEASE Clinics Program 
Diagnostic Clinics 

Rheumatic Fever Prevention SUBJECT: JOINT CLINIC STAFF MEETING 

HOSPITALS & RELATED 
MEDICAL FACILITIES 	 This bs to remind you of the regular meeting of the 

C onstruction 


Orant-in-aid 

Joint Medical Counseling Clinics staff on Wednesday, Liccnsina 


Nursing Consultation 


Planning 	 October 23, 1957 at 3:00 P.M. in the doctors lounge 
Statistics 


Survey 
 of Provident Hospital, 426 Eo 51st streeto 

NARCOTICS ADDICT Agenda: 1. Further discussion of 5 year report with
CLlNlCS 

special references to achievement and 
justification of our progra.mo 

NURSING HOMES 


Licensing 
 20 Any other subject which might justifiably
Nursing Consultation come before the group. 

Meeting time will be for 1 hour. We hope every staff 

member will be able to attend~ 

http:progra.mo

